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Country:  SERBIA  

 Control authorities 

 

Items to be controlled 

 

 

State 

police 

 

Local 

police 

 

Customs 

 

Transport 

Ministry 

 

Road 

administration 

Authorised 

technical 

experts/ 

workshops 

Other 

authorised 

bodies or 

officers 

Traffic regulations and driving licences X  X     

Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, 

ECMT...) 
  X X    

Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other 

related documents (e.g. list of passengers) 
X   X    

T1 documents or TIR Carnets   X     

Weights and dimensions X   X    

Certificate for carriage  of perishable foodstuffs and special 

equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP) 
       

Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control       X(*) 

Road user charges     X   

Technical conditions of motor vehicles      X  

Regulations on driving hours and rest periods X   X    

Regulations on transport of dangerous goods X       

 

* - Ministry of Agriculture and Water Management 
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USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SERBIA 
 

 

EMERGENCY NUMBERS 

Police 192 

Ambulance 194 

Dangerous goods accident 192/193 

Breakdown 1987 

Fire and Rescue 193 

 

 

 

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on  

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road 

 

 

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

www.mup.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3117922 +(381-11)3117926 

Email: muprs@mup.gov.rs 

 

 

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

www.mup.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3117922 +(381-11)3117926 

Email: muprs@mup.gov.rs 

 

 

http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.mup.gov.rs/
mailto:muprs@mup.gov.rs
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.mup.gov.rs/
mailto:muprs@mup.gov.rs
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WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Authority/body in 

charge of issuing 

special permits for 

excess weight and 

dimensions 

 

Public enterprise “Roads of 

Serbia” 

www.putevi-srbije.rs 

 

+(381-11)3040 677 +(381-11)3040 745 

Email: office@putevi-srbije.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

www.mup.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3117922 +(381-11)3117926 

Email: muprs@mup.gov.rs 

 

 

MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations by 

non-residents 

Custom Administration 

www.fcs.rs 

 

 

+(381-11)690 822 +(381-11)699 722 

Email:  

 

MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations and other 

related documents by 

non-residents 

Custom Administration 

www.fcs.rs 

 

+(381-11)690 822 +(381-11)699 722 

Email:  

http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.putevi-srbije.rs/
mailto:office@putevi-srbije.rs
http://www.mup.gov.rs/
mailto:muprs@mup.gov.rs
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.fcs.rs/
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.fcs.rs/
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ROAD USER CHARGES 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent authority/ 

body in charge of 

collecting and control of 

charges 

 

Custom Administration 

www.fcs.rs 

 

Public enterprise “Roads of 

Serbia” 

www.putevi-srbije.rs 

+(381-11)690 822 +(381-11)699 722 

Email: office@putevi-srbije.rs 

 

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Agriculture and 

Water Management 

www.minpolj.gov.yrs 

  

+(381-11)600 081  

Email: office@minpolj.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority 

Ministry of Agriculture and 

Water Management 

www.minpolj.gov.yrs 

  

+(381-11)600 081  

Email: office@minpolj.gov.rs 

 

 

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Transport of dangerous goods 

administrations 

Omladinskih brigada 1 

11000 Beograd 

www.utot.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11) 3122 780 +(381-11)3122 781 

Email:  office@utot.gov.rs 

 

Authority/body in 

charge of special 

authorisations 

Transport of dangerous goods 

administrations 

Omladinskih brigada 1 

www.utot.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11) )3122780 +(381-11)3122 781 

Email: office@utot.gov.rs 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

www.mup.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3117922 +(381-11)3117926 

Email: muprs@mup.gov.rs 

 

http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.fcs.rs/
http://www.putevi-srbije.rs/
mailto:office@putevi-srbije.rs
http://www.minpolj.gov.yrs/
mailto:office@minpolj.gov.rs
http://www.minpolj.gov.yrs/
mailto:office@minpolj.gov.rs
http://www.utot.gov.rs/
mailto:office@utot.gov.rs
http://www.utot.gov.rs/
mailto:office@utot.gov.rs
http://www.mup.gov.rs/
mailto:muprs@mup.gov.rs
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TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS (cont.) 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

Competent control 

authority/body 

Transport of dangerous goods 

administrations 

Omladinskih brigada 1 

www.utot.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11) )3122780 +(381-11)3122 781 

Email: office@utot.gov.rs 

 

 

 

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS) 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Construction, 

Transport and Infrastructure 

Nemanjina 22-26, 

11000 Beograd 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)361 6431 +(381-11)361 7486 

Email: pr@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Competent control 

authority 

Ministry of Internal Affairs 

www.mup.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3117922 +(381-11)3117926 

Email: muprs@mup.gov.rs 

 

 

 

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Finance 

www.mfin.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3614 972 +(381-11)3618 914 

Email: informacije@mfin.gov.rs 

 

Competent 

authorities/bodies in 

charge of T and TIR 

regimes 

 

Custom Administration 

www.fcs.rs/  

+(381-11)690 822 +(381-11)699 722 

Email:  

 

http://www.utot.gov.rs/
mailto:office@utot.gov.rs
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:pr@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.mup.gov.rs/
mailto:muprs@mup.gov.rs
http://www.mfin.gov.rs/
mailto:informacije@mfin.gov.rs
http://www.fcs.rs/
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MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT 

 Phone Fax 

Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)3616431 +(381-11)3617486 

Email:  

Road Transport, roads and traffic safety Department – 

Section of Freight Transport 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+(381-11)2147653 +(381-11)7103 

Email: drumski@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Road Transport, roads and traffic safety – Section of 

Passenger Transport 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

 

+38113114291 +(381-11)7103 

Email: drumski@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

Department of International Relations 

www.mgsi.gov.rs 

  

+(381-11)3616431 +(381-11)7103 

Email: drumski@mgsi.gov.rs 

 

 

 

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS 

 Phone Fax 

Freight Transport: 

Association of international road transporters 

www.pumedtrans.com  

 

+(381-11)3247147 +(381-11)3239287 

Email: office@pumedtrans.com  

Passenger Transport: 

Transport and communications associations - PKS 

www.pks.rs 

 

+(381-11)3239323 +(381-11)3239009 

Email:  

 

http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:drumski@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:drumski@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.mgsi.gov.rs/
mailto:drumski@mgsi.gov.rs
http://www.pumedtrans.com/
mailto:office@pumedtrans.com
http://www.pks.rs/

